April 15, 2011

Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA)
40 Broad Street

Suite 500

Boston, MA 02109

ATTN: Chris Alles, Project Manager

Re:  New East Bridgewater Jr. & Sr. High School
Summary comparing the project design, as represented in the 50% Construction Document
submittal, to the project design represented in the prior 100% Schematic Design submission for
Final Design Program requirements

Dear Mr. Alles:

The 50% Construction Document Design submittal is based on the adopted Model High School, with
exterior fagade modifications representing the desired East Bridgewater architectural style and plan
adjustments to accommodate the approved East Bridgewater Jr. & Sr. High School Educational
Program. There are no deviations from the East Bridgewater Jr. & Sr. High School Final Design
Program and no substantive changes from the prior 100% Schematic Design submission.

Sincerely,

§ S. Jordam-Principal, AIA
Ai3 Architects, LLC
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